éﬁnuary 22, 1974, 11:30 a.m.

MEMO FOR: Ernie Peters
FROM: Ann Holden, 593-5685

SUBJECT: Mathematical Check on New Survey

Ernie: Would you kindly check out the attached new
survey and new legal description. The property is
situated in Waterloo Township, Athens County - 20 acres
belonging to David L. Thomas.

I would like to pick it up Wednesday morning,
January 23.

Thank you very much.
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David L. Thmmés - Dascription nf 20,074 acres

Situnted in the Townshio of Waterlod, County of Athens, State
of Ohio and beling s part of “he northwest quarter of Section 7%, Town
11, Bange 15 of *he (nio Tomoerny Purchase mare narticulariy decoriba
as follows:
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; Cme B e e e
thoe STl lowing coursess North 67420 407 -ost 1070 1 woty

0
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gai aast 1ne sontn TR Foet +to 4y »1ans of heogir oiag and
f"OE‘;“«"-‘- "3: M- t*,,\ i - U?A; Toran et Ay T e = }'}“!:}. w4 IS t!.;‘,,., o - ESEs o,

State Routo a0
Deed Reforance:
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PLAT OF SURVEY -
20.001 5
ACRES o Z
LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 25,
TOWN |I, RANGE 15, WATERLOO TWR ATHENS CO.,QHIO SOUTH EAST CORNER
OF NORTH WEST QUARTER L
PREPARED BY : T

-EVANS, MECHWART, HAMBLETON 8 TILTON INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS 8 SURVEYORS

GAHANNA , OHIO ATHENS, OHIO
SCALE 1"=100.0' JANUARY 15,1974

Registered Surveyor # 5216
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